

Barry Squires

Film Production Lecturer

8 Manor View Close
Worthington
Ashby-de-la-Zouch
LE65 1RY

07870 559453 (Mobile)

<http://www.focus-puller.com/>
b.squires@virgin.net

Summary

Educated to Masters level in business management and studied film-making at the London Film Academy. Currently engages within the camera department as 1st Assistant Camera (Focus Puller). Experienced with celluloid and digital acquisition working on many productions for the BBC, ITV, Film 4 and Canal Cuatro including feature films, pop promos, and drama for broadcast. As an experienced technician, I have for the past 5 years been teaching at the University of Derby specialising in technical processes, film techniques, camera, sound, lighting and production development for the 'Film Production' and 'Commercial Photography' BA (Hons). In addition to academia I keep my production skills up to date working within the film and broadcasting industry. My recent credits include Peter Kays' Car Share, his new television series and BT Sport covering international football for live television.

Employment History

University of Derby

September 2008 – Present
DERBY , United Kingdom - Permanent

Module Leader:

Technical Processes 1
Technical Processes 2
Technical processes Advanced

Lecturer:

Filmmaking Techniques 1
Filmmaking Techniques 2
Combined Technologies (Photographic)
FDA Photography

Freelance

Sept 2005 - Present
Production Credits include:

Control – Dir Anton Corbijn (feature)
Mum & Dad – Dir Steven Sheil (feature)
Bronson – Dir Nicolas Winding Refn (feature)
Bunny & The Bull – Dir Paul King (feature)
Shameless – Dir Michael Keillor (television)
Car Share – Dir Peter Kay (television)
Live Football – BT Sport/ Sky TV (television)

For full details visit <http://www.focus-puller.com/#/cv/4575286787> or <http://www.imdb.com/name/nm2460180/>

Akzo Nobel

September 1989 – April 2004

Product Manager:

Managing two market leading brands, one global (Sikkens) & the other to be launched across Europe (Mason CT). My role was to identify selling opportunities for direct and distributor sales – producing and sourcing selling

aids, product promotions and new product development. Working closely with all sales channels, technical and R&D I was responsible for all new products and product rationalization through planned analysis of manufacturing and sales data. Notable achievements included:

- Managing 'toll' manufacture requirements in the UK
- UK management & planning for transfer of production to the Netherlands
- Product Rationalization
- Comprehensive rebrand & packaging of Mason CT
- New product development (road-mapping)
- Market Performance Analysis
- Product positioning & outgoing messaging
- Selling Aids (internal/external)

Other duties included media relations; corporate hospitality and trade show management. Akzo Nobel is a global leader in OE & aftermarket vehicle coatings.

Education History

Highest qualification - Masters

Loughborough Business College

Sep 1998 – May 2000

ILM (Level 7) Management - Distinction
Business Management

London Film Academy

Sep 2005 – Sept 2006

Filmmaking Diploma

University of Derby

Sep 2013 – Jun 2014

PG Cert HE Teaching - Pass

Associations

Higher Education Academy Jul 2014 – Present

Fellow of the HEA PR073577

Main Subject/Interest Areas

Celluloid 16/35mm, Digital Acquisition (HD/4K), Production Skills, Set Etiquette, Sound, Music Video & Experimental Film.

Current Responsibilities

Film, Video Production, Basic Editing, Film Grammar, Experimental Film, Moving Image Production, and Dissertation.

Software & System Skills

Adobe Photoshop & Acrobat

Apple OSX & Final Cut Pro X (Basic)

Apple FCP 100

Apple Filemaker Pro

Cognos Power Play

Microsoft Windows & Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Project)

Personal Interests

Scuba Diving (Advanced)

Underwater Cinematography

References

Academic

Chas Andrews-Roberts
University of Derby
Markeaton Street
Derby
DE22 3AW
Telephone 01332 593135

Tom Craig
University of Derby
Markeaton Street
Derby
DE22 3AW
Telephone 01332 593134

Professional

Robin Vidgeon – Address Upon Request.